LNG Canada Project
Kitimat, BC

Introductory Questionnaire
Thank you for your interest in the JGC Fluor BC LNG Joint Venture (JFJV) and the LNG Canada Project.
To be considered for potential work on the LNG Canada Project as a Subcontractor, Supplier, or Subsubcontractor, JFJV needs to know about your company. Please complete this questionnaire as completely
as possible (using additional pages if required for your answers). This will allow JFJV to add your company
and your company’s services / supplies to JFJV’s “Registry of Interested Companies” database.
Please note that JFJV’s registry is NOT a list of pre-qualified companies; it’s merely a contact registry that JFJV
and JFJV’s Subcontractors may access for specific scopes of services or supply needs. If your company is
selected to potentially bid on a Subcontract or a Purchase Order directly with JFJV, JFJV will contact you
requesting a Non-Disclosure Agreement and will provide you with a full pre-qualification package to
complete and return. Similarly, if your company is selected to potentially bid on a Sub-subcontract or a
Purchase Order directly with one of JFJV’s Subcontractors, you may be contacted by that JFJV Subcontractor
requesting a Non-Disclosure Agreement and pre-qualification information.
Please note that being a registered company in JFJV’s database does not guarantee that your company will be
asked for additional information or that your company will receive a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a
Subcontract with JFJV, a Sub-subcontract with a JFJV Subcontractor, or a Request for Quotation (RFQ) for a
Purchase Order with JFJV or a JFJV Subcontractor. However, JFJV and JFJV’s Subcontractors are obligated to
seek out and provide opportunities where appropriate and practical; giving preference to local and aboriginal
businesses.
Company Name

Street

Contact Name

City

Phone

Province

Email

Postal Code

Is your business a Local Business?

Yes

No

“Local Business” is defined as any licensed business enterprise, which may also include an Aboriginal Business,
that is licensed to operate within the geographical area located in the Regional District of Kitimat Stikine,
including the District Municipality of Kitimat and City of Terrace, surrounding district municipalities and
communities, and the coastal communities along the shipping route from Douglas Channel to Triple Island.
A Local Business must demonstrate work execution capability, which may include, without limitation, an office
or an operations center that enables the employment of local residents and Aboriginal peoples, and payment
of business taxes within the above-mentioned geographical area.
If no response is provided, JFJV will assume you are not a Local Business. JFJV may follow-up with you to
request additional, detailed information about your local office or operations center in Kitimat or Terrace to
document / confirm your Local Business status.
If you answered “Yes” above, please estimate your current number of Local employees.
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Is your business an Aboriginal Business?

Yes

No

“Aboriginal Business” is defined as a business enterprise that is legally registered in one of the Provinces or
Territories in Canada where the work is to be performed and is: (i) a band as defined by the Indian Act,
including without limitation Métis, Inuit or Indians; (ii) a sole proprietorship; (iii) a limited company; (iv) a cooperative; (v) a partnership; (vi) a not-for-profit organization; or a (vii) joint venture consisting of one or more
(Aboriginal) enterprises; and the foregoing has at least fifty point one percent (50.1%) ownership by Aboriginal
peoples for which the management and daily business operations are controlled and operated by one or more
such individuals.
If no response is provided, we will assume you are not an Aboriginal Business. JFJV may follow-up with you to
request additional, detailed information such as an executed Joint Venture agreement to document / confirm
your Aboriginal Business status.

If you answered “Yes” above, please elaborate on your Aboriginal affiliation.

Is your company a member-owned Aboriginal Business or a Nation-owned Aboriginal Business?

What primary services does your company provide or what products does your company primarily sell?

What other services does your company provide or what other products does your company sell?

Are you primarily a services provider (contractor) or a seller of products (supplier)?
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Please email your completed questionnaire and inquiries to:
procurement@jfjvkitimat.com if your company is primarily a supplier
contracts@jfjvkitimat.com if your company is primarily a contractor
In the subject line of your email, please include your company name and the primary services or products you
offer.
NOTICE: JGC Fluor BC LNG Joint Venture (JFJV) is committed to unyielding integrity and the highest standard
of business conduct. JFJV does not solicit advertising dollars from contractors or suppliers through
publications, email or otherwise. Contractors and Suppliers shall report any suspicious activity or submit any
questions or concerns to contracts@jfjvkitimat.com, procurement@jfjvkitimat.com or info@jfjvkitimat.com.
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